

Randall E. Wakefield

Shareholder

T 479-935-1006 F 479-935-1266 rwakefield@hallestill.com

Randall Wakefield focuses his practice in the areas of family law, civil litigation and criminal defense. He is an experienced litigator in a wide variety of civil matters including contract disputes, personal injury, employment disputes, construction, real estate disputes, business disputes and eminent domain.

Randall has also successfully helped clients navigate all matters related to family law including contested divorces, custody, support and dividing substantial marital estates and business interests. While he has years of trial experience, he will explore alternative dispute resolution in order to avoid unnecessary litigation time and expense.

Further, Randall is one of the few attorneys in Northwest Arkansas who has experience representing motor carriers in cargo claims and has attended extensive training relating specifically to this unique area of law.

In addition, Randall has successfully defended clients charged with misdemeanor and felony crimes, including DWI and DUI, assault and battery, theft, shoplifting, embezzlement and drug possession.

Practices

Family Law

- Divorce & Legal Separation
- Paternity
- Protective Orders

Corporate & Business Services

• Contract Administration

• Entity Formation & Reporting

Litigation

- Appellate
- Construction
- Criminal Law
- Transportation Law

Oil & Gas

• Easement Acquisition & Eminent Domain

Estate Planning & Trusts

Probate

Education

- University of Arkansas School of Law (J.D., 2005)
- University of Arkansas (B.A. in Criminal Justice, 2002)

Admissions

Arkansas

Experience

- 2024-Present Hall Estill
- 2012-2024 Wilkinson Law Firm
- 2005-2012 Everett, Wales & Comstock

Community & Professional Involvement

• Member, Arkansas Bar Association